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Ruth Nettles

From: Thomas Saporito [support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 7:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us; john_butler@fpl.com
Subject: FPL. Rate Case, Docket No. 080677-E!

Attachments: 2009-03-27 SEC Oppostiion to FPL Motion.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Thomas Saporito, President

Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc.

Post Office Box 8413

Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413

Tel: 561-283-0613

Fax: 561-952-481¢

Email: Support@SaporitoEnergyCongultants.com

b. Docket No. 080677-EI

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc.

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Saporito Energy Consultants’ and Thomas
Saporito’s Reply in Opposition to Florida Power & Light Company’s Motion to Strike Thomas
Saporito’s Reply to Florida Power & Light Company’s Response in Opposition to Saporito Petition

to Intevene

(See attached file: 2009-03-27 SEC Opposition to FPL Motion.pdf)

Thank you for your timely attention to this request.

Thomas Saporito

President

Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc.
Tel: 561-283-0613

Fax: 561-952-4810
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Florida Power and Light Date: 27 MAR 2009

Company Rate Case
/ Docket: 080677-EI

SAPORITO ENERGY CONSULTANTS’ AND THOMAS SAPORITO’S REPLY IN
OPPOSITION TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’'S MOTION TO STRIKE
THOMAS SAPORITO’S REPLY TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'’S
RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION TO SAPORITO PETITION TO INTERVENE
In a pleading dated March 24, 2009, the Florida Power &
Light Company (“FPL”) filed Florida Power & Light Company’s
Motion to Strike Thomas Saporito’s Reply to Florida Power &
Light Company’s Response in Opposition to Saporito Petition to
Intervene (“Motion”). For the reasons stated below, the
Commission' should deny FPL’'s motion in its entirety.
In their Motion, FPL argues that,
“There is simply no place under the applicable
procedural rules for Mr. Saporito to file further
pleadings arguing his Petition to Intervene. . . ™
Id. at 1. Notably, FPL’'s entire arguement centers around this
single statement. However, Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc.
(*SEC”) by and through and with its undersigned president,
Thomas Saporito, (“Petitioners”) in filing their March 23, 2009
reply to FPL’s March 16, 2009 opposition pleading, were merely

filing a supplement to Petitioners’ March 9, 2009 Petition for

Leave to Intervene in the instant action and nothing more. Thus,
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Petitioners’ have complied with the applicable procedural rules
before the Commission in seeking Intervention as a party in the
present FPL rate case. Notably, Petitioners’ Marxch 23, 2009
pleading clearly sets-out Saporito’s qualifications under the
Florida Administrative Code as a “qualified representative” to
represent SEC’s interests as well as [h]is own interests in the
FPL rate case. As such, Petitioners’ March 23, 2009 should be
construed by the Commission as a supplement to their March 9,
2009 Petition to Intervene as a party in the instant action.
CONCLUSION

For all of the foregoing reasons, the Commission should
construe Petitioners’ March 23, 2009 pleading as a supplement to
their March 9, 2009 Petition to Intervene as a party in the
instant action and DENY FPL’s motion in its entirety.

Respectfully submitted,

e

Thomas Saporito, President

Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc.
Post Office Box 8413

Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413

Tel: 561-283-0613

Fax: 561-952-4810
Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the
foregoing document was provided electronically on this 27" day
of March, 2009, to:

I.isa Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
LBENNETT@QPSC.STATE.FL.US

J.R. Kelly, Esqg.

Office of Public Counsel

Joseph A. McGlothlin

Associate Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
Meglothin.josepheleg.state.fl.us

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
John Butlerefpl.com
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